## Religious Directory.

M. E. Church.-Religious services every Sunday, at the usual hours, by the Reverends J. R. N. Bell, J. S. McCain and M. A. Williams, alternately.

CATHOLIC CHURCH.-Divine Services every Sunday, at the usual hour, by Rev. Father Blanchett.

M. E. SUNDAY SCHOOL. - Regular meetings every Sunday afternoon at 2 o'clock. CATHOLIC SUNDAY SCHOOL. - Regular meetings every Sunday afternoon, at two

#### P. O. REGISTER AND TRAVELER'S GUIDE.

Stages leave Jacksonville as follows: For Rock Point, Grant's Pass and Roseburg, every day at 8:30 a. m. Mail closes at For Phoenix, Ashland, Yreka and Redding, California, every day at 2:30 p. m.

Mail closes at 2 p. m. For Applegate, Kerbyville, Waldo and Crescent City, every Monday and Thursday morning at 4 o'clock. Mail closes at 8 p. m. the preceding evening The mail for Central Point, Table Rock, Eagle Point, Brownsborough and Sam's

V.dlev, leaves every Friday morning; el ses the preceding evening The mail for Linkville, Hot Springs, Yainax and Lake City, leaves Ashland every Monday morning. For Linkville every Monday Thursday and Friday mornings.

Money Order Office open from 9 a. m. to Office Hours-From 7 a. m. to 7 p. m ; Sundays, 30 minutes after arrival of stages. Mail matter must be in on time or it will

not go.

MAX MULLER, P. M.

SOCIAL PARTY.-The Jacksonville Social Club will give one of its popular parties at its rooms on Friday, October 20th. Everybody is invited to attend.

MAN ARRESTED. - Carausi, who killed Gordon in Siskiyou county, Cal., an account of which we gave in our last, was captured at Roseburg last week. He passed through town shortly afterward, in charge of D. B. Rowland.

BURNT IN EFFIGY .- We learn that some of the residents of Kerbyville last week burnt Senator Green and Representative Fidler in effigy for their action on the county scat question. We extremely regret that such a thing should have occurred.

RETURNED.-Wm. Bybee returned home last week, after an extended visit to the old folks in Kentucky. He looks in a well preserved state of health and is glad to get back to Jackson county again. We learn that Mr Bybee has some fine stock on the road

COMING.-We learn that Hon. L. F. Grover, our Senator-elect, will deliver one or two speeches in this county before election. We hope it may prove true, as the Governor is an able and interesting speaker. He is bound to be greeted by a large and appreciative audience.

PREMIUMS AWARDED .- Judge Tolman's Scamperdown received a first premium at the State Fair; his twoyear-old Norfolk colt also took a first premium, and his filly, Peggy Winters, took a second premium. This stock is thoroughbred. W. C. Myer's horses took well and were highly ad-

JOINT DISCUSSION .- Hon. Henry Klippel, Democratic candidate for Presidential Elector, left Monday for Linkville, where he wili meet Gen. W. H. Odell, Republican candidate for the same position, in joint discussion today. They speak at Ashland on Saturday next; at this place on Monday, the 23d, and at Kerbyville on the 25th. Turn out and hear them.

LAKE COUNTY SEAT .- The Gover nor has signed the bill for the location of the county seat of Lake and it is now a law. It provides that at the ensuing Presidential election the voters of that county shall vote for either Linkville or Lakeview as such seat, and the locality receiving the highest number of votes cast shall be the permanent county seat until otherwise provided by law.

ASHLAND TILDEN CLUB MEETING. -The Tilden Reform Club of Ashland held an interesting and spirited meeting at the District School House last Monday evening. A large attendance was present to listen to Wm. M. Colvig, Esq., who entertained his hearers with a splendid speech of two hours' duration, which is highly spoken of. After he had concluded, Hon. Henry Klippel was called for, but, owing to lateness of the hour, declined to speak suing election and will give a good account of itself on November 7th.

#### LOCAL BREVITIES.

Stages behind time.

Teachers' Institute Friday.

Sachs Bros. closing out rapidly. The Alden Fruit Dryer works finely.

Judge Tolman returned from Salem

Sheriff Manning has returned from the Yreka Fair.

Rainy weather seems to have set in in earnest already.

The Alden Fruit Company is manufacturing sweet cider.

Local items from all portions of Southern Oregon solicited. John Weiss has our thanks for some

fine grapes and artichokes.

We learn that A. M. Berry intends building a new residence soon.

The Presidential election transpires less than three weeks from now.

Judge Tolman's Norfolk colt was not entered in the two-year-old race.

H. B. Oatman and family, of Portland, are in this section on a visit.

The Josephine Circuit Court commences at Kerbyville next Monday. Ed. Crandall, of the Ashland Tidings, favored us with a call Saturday

Miss Issie McCully has opened variety store one door west of Ryan's

Crawford Hill, who was run over by a wagon last week, is able to about

Col. J. N. T. Miller has been elected director of the State Agricultural

Those who have promised us wood or flour are requested to respond im-

ath with a large amount of beets,

mountains to look after his stock interests there.

Rev. M. A. Williams will hold religious services at the M. E. Church Sunday morning.

Mountain House.

from this section may be expected home in a few days.

Our live Democratic friend, Milo Dimick, brought a load down to the jollification meeting Saturday. The bill for the relief of Jackson

county in the sum of \$868, overpaid State taxes, was killed in the House. Abil George and Isaac Vezain have

purchased the Rose mine, on Cow creek, paying \$2,000 for it, we learn. An act to increase the fees of the Sheriffs and Clerks of Jackson and Lake counties 25 per cent, has passed

the House. The bill to create the office of State land register at Linkville and provide for the sale of State lands therein, has

W. C. Myer last week sold a splendid iron gray Percheron stallion to Geo. W. Dimmick, of Hubbard, Marion county.

Alden Fruit Preserving Company is due to-morrow. Stockholders will take notice and pay up.

District School and is succeeded by him down to his work. Miss O. Culbertson. Col. J. N. T. Miller and family have

returned from the Willamette, where they have been in attendance on the State Grange and Fair. In a match race at Salem last Mon-

day for \$100 aside, quarter of a mile and repeat, Crooked River beat Bill Gird in two straight heats. Sweet potatoes are now raised in dif-

ferent portions of the county. Jos. Rapp has raised some fine ones, which he sells at ten cents a pound. Dr. Danforth last week presented us

with an immense bunch of fine grapes, weighing two pounds and a half, for which he will accept our thanks.

Cash patents have been received at the Roseburg Land Office for Joel Dixon and D. Whetstone, of this county, and Daniel L. Green, of Josephine.

Senator Green has introduced a bill to appropriate \$2,500 to aid the County Commissioners of Josephine county in the construction of a wagon road down

Rogue river. at length. The Democracy of Ashland up two ounces of quartz taken from will address the Tilden and Hendricks out his entire stock of goods at San is alive to the importance of the en- Klippel, McDonough & Co.'s ledge Club of Phoenix next Saturday evennear Fort Lane, which yielded over ing, October 21st. Let there be a good \$17 in gold, being over half gold.

Wm. M. Turner will shortly leave for Oakland, Oregon, on business connected with retorting the cinnabar from the Emeline mine, on Beaver

creek, at the Nonpareil works there.

Senator Herrin's memorial asking Congress to appropriate \$60,000 to build a wagon road from Arch Rock Harbor, on the Coast, to Fort Klamath, has been adopted by both branches of the Legislature.

The bill for the relief of B. F. Dowell and Jesse Applegate, the sureties of S. E. May, allowing them to pay the indebtedness in State bonds, has passed the Senate. We learn that it is not all the originators desired.

The State Fair is over and was a success, but the receipts lacked considerably of coming up to last year's. Our folks are returning home, and seem well satisfied with the affair, if we except the beating of our horses, which they didn't relish, of course.

BETTER POST HIMSELE. Mr. Colvig, in his speech Saturday evening, informed his audience that the largest portion of the Union army were Democrats. He was a soldier himself and knew whereof he was speaking. Now comes the "Solon" who conceived the Sentinel's account of the meeting and disputes the statement, but only exhibits his gross ignorance in the premises instead of disproving what Mr. Colvig said. He says:

Right here we ask, if half the army were Democrats, or if in 1860 half the people were Democrats, how did Abraham Lincoln get elected President of the United States?

matters knows that Lincoln received considerably less than half the popular vote in 1860. The writer of that article had better acquire a little knowl-Sachs Bros. will supply Fort Klam- edge before he attempts the role of a newspaper critic, especially as Jackson county has quite a number of intelli-Alex. Martin has gone east of the gent people, even if he is not included in the catalogue.

TEACHERS' INSTITUTE, -The Jackson County Teachers' Institute will hold its next regular session in the Ashland Academy on Friday and Sat-The only Cooper and Carey man we arday, October 20th and 21st, 1876. learn of in this section is Casey of the The Institute will open on Friday looking set than these same Republimorning, at 9 o'clock, and the day will The members of the Legislature be occupied in illustrations of the different methods of teaching. In the evening the following question will be open for discussion : Resolved, That it is the duty of the present Legislature to increase the school tax and enact a law enforcing compulsory educa-

Saturday will be spent in discussing methods of teaching. In the evening Prof. J. W. Merritt will address the Institute.

All teachers are requested and expected to be present and assist in try ing to make this the most interesting session ever held in Jackson county.

J. H. SKIDMORE, President. J. Q. WILLITS, Secretary.

OUT OF LUCK .- This section, usually successful with its horses at the various fairs, is decidedly unfortunate this year, being beaten in nearly every case. At Salem, Judge Tolman's Norfolk colt Scamperdown was beaten in both the mile and two-mile heat races, al-The second assessment levied by the though making a fine effort in each instance. McDonough's horse Major was defeated in the trotting race, good time being made. Manning's horse We learn that Mrs. Shipley has re- Stonewall Jackson was also beaten at signed her position as teacher in the Yreka, his driver being unable to get

YREKA FAIR .- The Fair at Yreka was not as much of a success as usual. J. W. Manning's Stonewall Jackson took the first premium of \$20 as the best roadster exhibited, and Little Nell, also owned by him, took the first premium of \$5 as the best animal of all work exhibited. R. J. Minnes, o Ashland, displayed specimens of leather and his wife exhibited carriage robe, rag carpet and fur gloves.

FROM SAN FRANCISCO. WILL F. Herrio, formerly of this county, is on a brief visit to his relations - Sepator Herrin and family Mr. Herrin is now practicing law in San Francisco, and we are pleased to learn that he is up, and save expenses.

COME TO THE CENTER.-We shall the TIMES office, and trust they will respond promptly, as we are in need of the money or its equivalent.

PHENIX CLUB MEETING .- W. M. Robt. Kahler the other day pounded Colvig, Esq., and Hon, W. J. Plymale

BOARD OF TRESTEES,

TUESDAY EVENING, Oct. 17th. A regular meeting of the Board of Trustees was held this evening. All the members were present excepting Mr. Nunan; President Fisher presid-

The minutes of the two previous meetings were read and approved.

Mr. Brown, of the Road Committee, made a verbal report, stating that they, the Committee, after examining the walk over the creek from Smith & Hockenjos' shop, had deemed it inexpedient to have a railing put up as proposed until the walk itself was repaired and made safe. The report was accepted.

The Finance Committee reported back the DEMOCRATIC TIMES' bill of \$8.50, and the same was ordered paid R. S. Dunlap, Sexton, submitted his second quarterly report, which was

Bills presented: L. W. Carter, for painting posts for Cemetery, \$3.25 Referred to usual Committee.

read and placed on file.

Mr. Brown suggested the necessity of a foot-bridge over the creek on 5th street, and other improvements on this street leading to the Alden Fruit Drying establishment lately put up.

After much conversation on the subject, the President said that no ordinance had been yet passed declaring this part of 5th street a public street and opened for travel, which was necessary before improvements could be

from California street to Pine. Passed. all parties whose figuor licenses would

expire on the 19th of October. Board then adjourned to Saturday evening, Oct. 28, 1876.

WHEN the first news came that the October elections had resulted in favor of the Republicans, great was their enthusfasm; but it was not long before a telegram announced that Indihad a follification over this grand re- least. He intimates that he was at viewing it. Not satisfied with belitling the meeting in an untruthful minner it also misrepresents the speakers, no doubt deeming that service to its party demands such action. The Demograts nevertheless feel satisfied with the meeting; and why should Rapublicans complain?

LOOK OUT FOR HIM .- We have received the following, under date of

New York, October 8d, 1876: There is a man in your State who has been victimizing many of your our monthly "World of Fashion," pretending to be our agent; he is a swindler and is unknown to us except through the complaints made to us of his operations; he uses various names, such as Howard, Hardy, &c. By noticing this through the columns of your valuable paper, people would be put upon their guard and perhaps it might lead to his capture.

Very respectfully, A. BURDETTE SMITH. P. S .- To make himself appear more egitimate he has had a receipt printed with "World of Fashion" on it.

AUCTION.—The undersigned will offer at auction at their store in Jacksonville their entire stock of General Merchandise, consisting of dry goods, clothing, boots and shoes, groceries, hardware and many other articles too numerous to mention. Sale will commence on Saturday, September 2, 1876, and with he continued every Montay and Saturday following, until all is sold. The entire stock will positively be sold without reserve. Come everybody and secure bargains.

Those indebted to us are requested for the last time to come forward, pay

11 TOO MIE SACHS BROS. FINE GRAPES.-Col. J. N. T. Miller in the next few days forward state has placed us under obligations for a ments of account to those indebted to large basket of delicious grapes. One of the bunches weighed near three pounds. Even our devil smole a ghastly smile as they disappeared down his capacious throats 000 .co W

> SELLING OUT .- Ben Sachs is selling bargains. Store fixtures for sale. Give blur d call. WALLE MAN 3441

Letter From Sam's Valley

SAM'S VALLEY, October 13th.

TO THE EDITOR OF THE TIMES : The peaceful quietude of pious old Sam's Valley has again been disturbed by another one of those lawsuits to recover personal property before Justice Conley vs. B. F. Wade. W. J. Stanley acted as counsel for plaintiff and B. F. Wade appeared for himself. A verdiet in favor of defendant was given by the jury.

Uncle Sam Tilden is very popular in Table Rock precinct, there being very few voters, if any, but who will do him honor in casting their votes for him when the day of voting comes.

There is quite an amount of sickness prevailing in this section at present. Elijah Morrison has been very ill for nearly a month, and is yet lying in a critical condition.

J. B. Thomas, who met with the serious accident of breaking one of his legs in two places, is doing as well as could be expected. OBSERVER.

GRAND JOLLIFICATION. -The Democrats of this section last Saturday evening held a lively jollification over the result of the October elections. Although but short notice was given a good-sized audience, including several tadies, assembled to hear the speaking. The Jacksonville Brass Band was in attendance, anvils were fired and Democratic enthusiasm ran high. At about half-past seven o'clock the meeting was called to order by E. Mr. Brown then moved that the D. Foudray, E-q., who stated its ob-Board authorize an ordinance to be ject. Stirring speeches were made by Any one at all posted in political drawn up and submitted at the next W. M. Colvig, Esq., Hon. H. Klippel meeting to declare this street open and A. C. Jones, Esq. Some person induced a hoodlum to hurrah for Jeff. The Recorder was directed to notify Davis; but when Mr. Klippel arose he soon quieted this disturbance by a welladministered rebuke, which doubtless made the parties feel ashamed of the nselves and it was not repeated. At late hour the meeting broke up with three cheers for Tilden and Hendricks.

> MR. FIDLER'S ANSWER. -- We elsewhere publish Hon. W. W. Fidler's reply to our remarks on the Senatorial and and West Virginia had gone Dem- question, in which we criticized his NEW STOCK OF GOODS. ocratic and Ohio was close, and a sicker action in refusing to go into caucus and voting against the nominee therecans could not be imagined. To add of, Mr. Fidler's reasons for doing as to their tribulations the Democracy he did are certainly novel, to say the sult, and their lamentations have been liberty to do as he pleased, which we taken up by the Sentinel which, after acknowledge was in one sense his privdeclaring that the meeting was an un- ilege; but we yet hold that the greatimportant affair, sees fit, however, to er mass of his Demogratic constituents wade through an entire column in re- doubtless desired that he conform to Democratic usages, go into caucus and support its nominee, whoever he may be. To have beaten the caucus nominee and elected a Senator with the aid of Republican votes could not but have greatly demoralized the Democracy and made our success doubtful next

QUARTERLY MEETINGS .- The fol lowing is the first round of quarterly meetings for Jacksonville District, M. E. Church South : Applegate Circuit, fourth Sunday in October, at Morning citizens by collecting subscriptions to Star; Jacksonville Circuit, fifth Sunday in October, at Manzanita; Table Rock Circuit, first Sunday in November, at Sam's Valley. The officiary will please attend.

J. W. STAHL, P. E.

NOTICE TO TAX-PAYERS.-Sheriff J. W. Manning elsewhere publishes the dates when he will meet the tax-payers of Jackson county in the various precinets for the purpose of collecting the taxes for the year 1876.

IRON IN THE BLOOD,-The PERUVIAN SYRUP vifalizes and enriches the blood, tones up the system, builds up the broken-down, cures Dyspepsia, Debility, Dropsy, Chills and Fevers, Chronic Diarricea, Nervous Affections, Boils, Humors, Diabetes, etc. Thousands have been changed by the use of this remedy from weak, sickly, suffering creatures, to strong, healthy, and happy men and women : and invalids can-not reasonably hesitate to give it a trial. A 32-page pamphlet, containing a history of the PERUVIAN SYRUP, a valuable paper on progress in medical science, a treatise on iron as a medical agent, testimonials from distinguished physicians, clergymen and others, will be sent tree to any address. SETH W. FOWLE & SONS, Proprietors, 86 Harrison Ave., Boston. Sold by dealers

FROM R. FELLOWS, M. D., OF HILL, N. H. -Although I have generally a great objec-tion to patent medicines, I can but say in instige to Dr. Wistan's Balsam of Wild HERRY that it is a remedy of superior value for Pulmonary Diseases. I have made use of this preparation for venes, and it has proved to be very reliable and efficacious in the treatment of severe and longstanding Coughs. 1 know of one patient, now in comfortable health, who has aken this remedy, and who, but for its use, I consider, would not now be living.

R. FELLOWS, M. D. THE intense itelling caused by certain diseases of the skin is speedily allayed by (Hean's Mulphur Soap, which entirely removes every species of eruption, is perfectly safe, and far cleaner and more effective than any ointment.

go The National Gold Medal was awarded Francisco cost. Here's a chance for to Bradley & Huffofson for the best Photographs in the United States, and the Vienna Medal for the best in the world, 429 Monta gomery street, San Francisco, 7

## NEW. THIS WEEK

# Notice to Tax-Payers!

THE UNDERSIGNED SHERIFF OF Jackson county, Oregon, will meet the ax-payers of said county, for the purpose of receiving taxes, on the following days in their respective precincts, at their usual places of voting, and will remain in each C. C. Gall, in an action between Jacob precinct from 9 o'clock A. x., until 4 o'clock P. M., of each day, to-wit:

Jacksonville. November 8th Sterlingville 11th Manzanita Ashland Big Butte. 26th

Tax-payers will please pay their taxes at he above stated times. The law in regard their collection will be strictly enforced.

J. W. MANNING, Sheriff and Tax-Collector of Jackson Co.

Pleasant Creek

Rock Point.

### NEW STORE!

## NEW GOODS! NEW PRICES!



# **New York Store**

JUST OPENED

the corner of Oregon and Jackson Ste. opposite Odd Fellow's Hall,

Jacksonville, - -

nd would everywhere be to CLOTHING.

cause but decidedly intelligent and

ed Inomisi isogua. Trizest FATS AND CAPS, BOOTS AND SHOES,

e a letter differently from wha at banker had directed

GROCERIES.

e do this, and you hav

Hardware, Cutlery and Crockery,

Which will be sold CHEAPER than the CHEAPEST in the State.

GREAT SACRIFICE!

BLACKSMITHING!

my letters exactly as I di

A S ALL OUR MERCHANTS ARE SELLto do blacksmithing at cost and freight, but must have the cash when the work is completed. Shop on the corner of California

### SHANNON & BIRDSEY. F. RITSCHARD,

WATCHMAKER AND JEWELER.

THE UNDERSIGNED TAKES PLEAS. ure in intorming the public that he has just opened out in Langell's building, on California street, where he is prepared to execute all work in his line in the best man, ner and at reasonable rates. Cleaning and repairing watches and jewelry a specialty.

All Kinds of Job Printing

F. RITSCHARD.

Give me a call.

NEATING & CHEAPLY EXECUTED AT

The Times Office. FOR SALE.

A FLOURING MILL, ONE RUN OF burrs, good water power, favorably lo-cated in Kerbyville. For particulars, ad-J. B. SIFERS, Kerbyville, Josephine county, Oregon.

FOR RENT.

THE DARDANELLES RANCH IS OF Le fered for rent. Por particulars, enquir THOS, CHAYNER.